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Baillie, l3ocahcc, and St. Stephenci, have alrcatdy heen visited, in ail or wvhielî, except
the becuud, the reguilar precling of' the gobpoi and the diblpcnsation of' orêiinane,
have heen attended to during tho year.

4. Thatt in the eongregation t' ]3.tillie aud To'ver Hill, MUr. Rlobert Cuimming,
catecIiit, lins L'enl htbuuiriuaig, ivitlî niu-dî aceeptance silice the iniddle of Apî'il ; aid
tlîat iii thu tcungregationi of St. George the saine ean bc said of' Mr. Lan son.

5. Thtte tge o nominate 'tUa folnwing- members of Preslîyt'ry for the
ditfercîît bylnodie coixumittees, vil. :Sast F wid-Rev. Mr'. Milieu, and J. G. Stevens,

Inddetul-1c~.- -,and P. 1M1trrion ; Foreiqun Missioia-Iev. Mr. Turnbuil
and Bu> (1; lfozie Jfisýsiuni-Iv. 1Mr. Morri.,un and P. Morrison.

.Ail of' w hich ib reslpectftnlly bubmitted, pur order of' Presbytery,

Clerk, Jy.
M1oved and secondcd that the report be received andi approied.

Maranicni.The Presbytery of Miramnichi rcported:
That daaring tUe past year they have lih five mcetings-tbat tUe adîinini;tratiou of

tUe orditiaaîcus and tUe preauliing, of tho Go:,pel haaýe been regularly condueted ian afl'
the congr-egztajons-tlt.it Pi-ebliyterikl 1 ibitutions wcre Uield in the Congregatiolis 01
Rtivcr Clizad-es, D)erby, illd Iuuachibouuac, lbut the uniinibters of' the tio reanaiininc
conga'egatiuns %vure ojipozed to liaviiug any visitation in thuir Congregations ut present.

'1'he f'ulluw% iaag ncinur a% ue alsu beeza appuintud tu the different commiittees-
Hloite ~lisoaM.Law ; Sustentation Fuu-r Juhunstone; Iincideittai Faiid-
Mr- ?owvler; Forein Liso-n Nicholson.

The synod Received and appromcd the report, and enjoined the Pres.
bytcry of' Mirainichi to visit the congr'cgations not yet visited by thei
with the least p)ossible delay.

'iorh~.The Presbytcry of York reported
That the 11ev. Alexander Stirling is their moderator-tnat thcy ]lave laeld seven

regeular meetings duiring tUe past year-that the preaching of' thec gospel an(fl the
adminiztratiutn uf ordinianes have been regulariy cudacted in ail tUe cnrgtoa
that the Prcsbytery lias licld a meeting for Presbyterial visitation in all rU cn
gregations.

TU 1'ebtr aeas orpr httefioigmmesweeapitdt
act as the standiuag committee of Synot,-lst, for the Foreign Mission, the 11ev., A.
Sterling, with Thanas, Sîeuvart, eider; 2nd, for tUe Home Mission> the 11e"' Jamles
Salmon, and Jolhn riraser, eider; 3rd, for the Sustentation Fnind, the 11ev A. Smitlh
and Alex. Moody, eider. Ail of' whiehi is respeetf'ally suibmitted.A.SIIle.

It was movcd and agreed that the report be received and approveil.
Stakti'.It ivas then inoved and ,i.,reed that the 11ev. 31r. rioivler be appointeà

to receive returis from iPresbyteries, and make out a sehiedule of statis.
tics, and that Clcrks of Preshyteries be instructed to hand in their
returns without delay for publication.

Synod then allowed conveners of committees to receive monies for
the various funds of the- churcli.

Synod after agreeing on order of business for the ncxt session was
closed with the benediction.

TIIIRD SESSION.

St. David's Cwrticz, Jî,,
28t& fuiy, 1866> 3 o'clock, P. XL

uvue MssausSynud miet and was constituted, mninutesý wvere rend and approveil
whlen the Horne Mission report was rend, viz.:

TUe Home Mission eommittee report thuat during the past year services of mission-
aies have been main tained in W"oodstock and Riehnind during the %vinter as %r1il an7
tine summner; in Glassville, Floreneeville, Baillie and Aeton, during tUe summer of
1865, nd thus far in 1866; in Albert County, viz.: at Hopeweli, the Lak«e, the


